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Mr Jonathan McClue Direct Dial: 020 7973 3764
London Borough of Camden

Regeneration and Planning

Town Hall, Judd Street

London

WC1H 9JE 6 March 2020

Dear Mr McClue

Consultation on application for Environmental Impact Assessment - Screening
Opinion

Lethaby Building

Former Cochrane Theatre

12-42 Southampton Row & 1-4 Red Lion Square
London WC1B

APPLICATION: 2002/0600/P

Thank you for contacting us on 6 February 2020 seeking our observations on an
Environmental Impact Assessment Screening Opinion Request made under Regulation 15 of
the Town and Country Planning (Environmental Impact Assessment 2017) to your authority
relating to the above site.

We have reviewed the Screening Opinion submission available on your website. Whilst we
do not have any observations to make on this application, we can confirm that Historic
England would be a statutory consultee on any resulting planning application. We will provide
comments once we have been consulted on the full application.

If you have questions regarding any of the above, please do contact me.
Yours sincerely

Charlotte Cartwright
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Please note that Historic England operates an access to information policy.
Correspondence or information which you send us may therefore become publicly available.


http://www.heritagegateway.org.uk/

